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Ottawa. Mar.2nd.1932.
Sir:~

In reply to your letter of the 26th.ult.
regarding the price of ash logs,the Department can
only repeat that one eight foot ash log measuring
& inches at the top emd,scales 8 f.b.u.by the Doyle .
Rule,but if you oen secure suitable ash logs delivered
at the Tobique Reserve at a price of §1.25 each,this
price is ocomsidered fair and reasonable, ’

Your obedieht sefvsnt,

<

&

Secretary.
(A.F MacKenszie) . .

¥ .6 McPhail Eeq.
Indian Agent
Perth. N.B,




